
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 4/24/2012 1:53:34 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3) 
Cc: Horner, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: June 26, 2012 Safety Leadership Conference 

We are inviting other people too, so you can't fill the auditorium entirely, but... 

Seriously, we are inviting Boards and their senior leadership from SFMTA, PG&E, 
BART, VTA, SRTD and some other folks who may or may not come. I'm guessing we 
will get 5-10 attendees per organization other than PG&E, maybe a few more for 
SFMTA. That should be room for a good number of folks from PG&E. We very much 
would like to see the Board Members and Senior Leadership, whatever that number 
comes to. 1 think we should be able to accommodate them. If I start getting an 
overwhelming response and need to give you a limit, 1 will let you know that. 

Michelle 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 1:36 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Cc: Horner, Trina 
Subject: RE: June 26, 2012 Safety Leadership Conference 

Any limit or minimum on how many you'd like to attend from PG&E ? 

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 1:34 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Horner, Trina 
Subject: June 26, 2012 Safety Leadership Conference 

Dear Mr. Bottorff and Mr. Cherry - attached please find an invitation to the Safety 
Leadership Conference that the California Public Utilities Commission will be hosting 
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mailto:BKC7@pge.com


on June 26, 2012. Hard copies are being sent to Mr. Earley and Mr. Johns today. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions and to RSVP for your 
attendees. I look forward to seeing you at the event. 

Thank you very much. 

Michelle Cooke, Transitional Director 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Consumer Protection and Safety Division 

415 703 2349 

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov 
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